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Dear Madam,

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - CLAIRE ROBERTS

I refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation yesterday. You will recall that
when we spoke | indicated to you that I believed that the letter to patient “W2" had been sent

In addition to Ppreparing a cover letter to Patient “W2" we were also seeking advice from
Counsel regarding whether the inclusion of the reference to midazolam, in the redacted
version of Patient “W2"s notes and records, which were distributed to the Interested Parties,
was outside the remit of the terms of the Order granted by the High Court in October 2012, in
which case an application to the Court would be essential.

Whilst we were in the process of finalising the letter to Patient “W2" we sought to clarify
whether the Inquiry intended to make an application to the High Court only if Patient “W2"
refused consent to the further examination and extraction of details from his/her medical notes

to the High Court if Patient “W2" did not provide consent, then, in those circumstances, the
issue as outlined above would not be addressed.

It was therefore decided that the letter to Patient “W2” should not be sent until we had raised
this issue with you separately. This decision was taken late yesterday afternoon.

I understand from your telephone conversation with Ms Bolton this morning that the Inquiry
does intend to make an application to the High Court, regardless of Patient “W2"'s response
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to your comrespondence and that this has also been confirmed by Senior Counsel to the
Inquiry directly to Senior Counsel for the Trust,

| also understand that Senior Counsel to the Inquiry also advised Mr McAlinden QC that the
purpose of contacting Patient “W2" in advance of the application was so that the court could
be made aware of his views and on that basis | confirm that we will make arrangements to
forward your letter to Patient “W2".

However, | should advise that the Trust is concerned about the potential distress this matter
may cause Patient “W2" and therefore they intend to speak to Patient “W2" to explain the
position to them in advance of sending your letter to him/her. | confirm that this is being done
as a matter of urgency. We shall of course confirm to you when the letter has been sent.

I note that you raised a concem with Ms Bolton that we were deliberately delaying this matter
and | trust the above explanation reassures you that this was not the case.

Yours faithfully

Wendy Beggs

Assistant Chief Legal Adviser
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